
From:                                 Leanne Geppert
Sent:                                  8 Aug 2014 17:29:10 +1000
To:                                      Bill Kingswell;Stephen Stathis
Cc:                                      Terry Stedman;Sharon Kelly
Subject:                             FW: Details of consumer for urgent CYMHS review

Hi Bill and Stephen
This is the outcome for one of the young people you asked us to follow up on. Please note below, 
Leanne
 
Dr Leanne Geppert
A/Director of Strategy
Mental Health & Specialised Services

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

 
The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074
www.health.qld.gov.au
 
From: Katrina Wescombe 
Sent: Friday, 8 August 2014 2:49 PM
To: Leanne Geppert; Michelle Giles
Subject: RE: Details of consumer for urgent CYMHS review
 
HI Michelle and Leanne
 

If there is anything further you require, please let me know.
 
Regards,
Katrina Wescombe (BA [Hons] MClinPsych MAPS)
A/Team Leader and Senior Clinical Psychologist
West Moreton Child and Youth Mental Health Service
Ipswich Health Plaza –
Goodna Community Health –

From: Leanne Geppert 
Sent: Friday, 8 August 2014 10:30 AM

WMS.0014.0001.09167EXHIBIT 761



To: Michelle Giles
Cc: Katrina Wescombe
Subject: RE: Details of consumer for urgent CYMHS review
 
Thanks Michelle
Dr James Scott will call Katrina now re
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
 

 

From: Michelle Giles 
Sent: Friday, 8 August 2014 9:59 AM
To: Katrina Wescombe
Subject: Fwd: Details of consumer for urgent CYMHS review
 

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Leanne Geppert
Date: 8 August 2014 9:32:05 am AEST
To: Michelle Giles
Cc: Terry Stedman Sharon Kelly 

Subject: Details of consumer for urgent CYMHS review

Hi Michelle
As discussed, the details of the young person for urgent CYMHS review today are:
 

service provider Dr James Scott 
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If assessed to need admission on this occasion and not considered best 
option or no bed available, the

As discussed with Sharon, can you please keep us updated across the day and let us know of 
any barriers to what you consider optimal outcome for
Thanks for your help.
Regards
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
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